

From: James, Sharon (ADAS-UGMA)
Sent: 27 January 2014 15:12
To: 'Karen Wright'; 'h.morgan-rees@npt.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: NPT WESP 2014-2017

Annwyl / Dear Karen & Helen

Thank you for submitting your Welsh in Education Strategic Plan to the Welsh Ministers.

We shall be assessing the plans as soon as practicable with a view to enabling Welsh Ministers to exercise their powers under section 85(2) of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013. In order to do so, we need to know the position as regards public consultation on your Plan in accordance with the requirements of the legislation – please see the relevant section and Appendix 6 of the guidance issued last year. I would be grateful if you could confirm the following information to me by **Wednesday, 29th January** please:-

- the date on which public consultation was launched
- the closing date for public consultation
- confirmation that the public consultation conforms to the requirements of the legislation
- likely date on which the post-consultation version of the Plan will be submitted to Welsh Ministers or confirmation that there are no changes to the Plan already submitted.

You should note that Welsh Ministers cannot discharge their duties under section 85(2) until they have received the post-consultation version of the Plan.

Many thanks in advance.

Cofion cynnes / Kind regards
Sharon.

From: Karen Wright
Sent: 20 January 2014 13:00
To: James, Sharon (ADAS-UGMA)
Subject: NPT WESP 2014-2017

Sharon

Please see attached Draft WESP 2014-17 from Helen Morgan-Rees, Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council.

Can you let me know who I direct this email to?

English version to follow asap.

Karen Wright
Secretary to Helen Morgan-Rees
Head of Learning & Inclusion
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
Civic Centre, Port Talbot, SA13 1PJ